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Inuvik, NT

June 6, 2019

Dear Ms. Semmler;

Enclosed, you will find two hard copies and two usb drives that also have copies of our responses to
Bijaya Adhikari concerns and listed on his letter of May 22, 2019.

| believe we have addressed everyone of the concerns however if there is further information required,
please let me know.

I, also understand that conversions between the Gwich’in Land and Water Board and Inuvialuit Water
Board to determine if our intake line is indeed within the Gwich’in Settlement Region or the Inuvialuit
Settlement Region. | also understand that with the coordinates provided by the Gwich’in Board it is now
in agreement by all parties that the Hamlet of Aklavik’s water intake line is within the Inuvialuit
Settlement Region.

In closing, | feel we have addressed all concerns regarding our application as well as now we know we
only require to deal with one board for the entire process.

Yours Truly

i’ ! / 2,
Fred Behrens =
SAO Aklavik



